
 

             12499 West Colfax  •  Lakewood, Colorado 80215  •   303-431-6100 

 

October 10, 2012 

 

Eric Scott 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

Re:  Turnpike Sand and Gravel Mine, M2004-009 

 

Dear Mr. Scott, 

 

As a follow up to my letter to you on July 19, 2012, this letter is to inform you that since July, 

Martin/Martin has worked very closely with the Town of Erie, FEMA, and Weld County with the 

technical analysis associated with the Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) for the reach of Boulder Creek 

Floodplain that is adjacent to the Turnpike Sand and Gravel Mine.  As a result of this effort, the 

floodplain and floodway boundaries, as well as the Base Flood Elevations have been revised and agreed 

upon by the Weld County Floodplain Manager (Clay Kimmi) and by FEMA’s reviewer (James Lindsay).  

The executed “Overview & Concurrence Form,” indicating Weld County’s approval is attached for your 

reference. 

 

The final LOMR submittal has been made to FEMA, and the public notice for the LOMR has been mailed 

to adjacent property owners.  It is anticipated that FEMA will provide final formal approval in 

approximately 30 days.  When we receive final approval, I will send a copy to Rob Laird of ASCI.  He 

indicated he will send you a copy as supplementary information for their mining efforts.  

 

As you probably know, it may take several months before FEMA makes the approved Flood Insurance 

Rate Maps (FIRM) available for use by the public.  As a convenience, we have provided the updated 

floodplain mapping to ASCI for use with their mining permit exhibits.  For your convenience, attached to 

this letter is the revised FIRM and floodplain workmap from the final LOMR application. 

 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions on this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Mark Thornbrough, CFM, P.E. 

Associate 

 

Attachments 
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